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From: Paul. Harrison@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 2:28 PM

To: dcooper@brydonlaw.com [\-\(‘:\:’ Exhiblt No ‘3
Cc: mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov; bab.berlin@psc.mo.gov Case NO(SK e} CX)]
Subject: Case No. GU-2007-0480 - Data Request No. 0022
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Attachments: Response - Jul 23 2008 2_27PM.himl

Data Request No.
Company Name

CaselTracking No.

Date Requested
Issue

Requested From

Requested By

Missouri Public Service Commission

Respond Data Request

0022

MO PSC Staff-(All)

GU-2007-0480

7/16/2008

General Information and Miscellaneous - AAO
Paul Harrison

Dean L Cooper

Brief Description

Description On page 14 (lines14-16) of Paul Harrison's Rebuttal
Testimony, a condition is proposed stating that an accounting
authority order should only continue “through the earlier of 24
months from the-effective date of this order or the end of the
Commission-ordered test year as updated, or true-up period in
MGE’s next rate case.” Based upon discussions with Staff, we
believe Mr. Harrison intended to state this provision as follows
—". .. continuing through the end of the Commission-ordered
test year as updated, or true-up period in MGE's next rate
case, provided MGE files its rate case within 24 months of the
effective date of this order.” Is this accurate? If not, please
explain Staff's intention in regard to this provision.

The Staff believes MGE's clarification language stated above is
an accurate representation of the Staff's position concerning
this proposed condition as expressed in the Staff's rebuttal
testimony.

NA

Response

Objections

The attached information provided to Missouri Public Service Commission Staff in”
response to the above data information request is accurate and complete, and contains
no material misrepresentations or omissions, based upon present facts of which the
undersigned has knowledge, information or belief. The undersigned agrees to
immediately inform the Missouri Public Service Commissien if, during the pendency of
Case No. GU-2007-0480 before the Commission, any matters are discovered which
would materially affect the accuracy or completeness of the attached information. If these
data are voluminous, please (1) identify the relevant documents and their location (2)
. imake arrangements with requestor to have documents available for inspection in the MO
PSC Staff-(All} office, or other location mutually agresable. Where identification of a
document is requested, briefly describe the document (e.g. book, letter, memorandum,
report) and state the following information as applicable for the particular document:
name, title number, author, date of publication and publisher, addresses, date written,
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and the name and address of the person(s) having possession of the document. As used
in this data request the term "document(s)" includes publication of any format,
workpapers, letters, memoranda, notes, reports, analyses, computer analyses, test
results, studies or data, recordings, transcriptions and printed, typed or written materials
of every kind in your possession, custedy or control or within your knowledge. The
pronoun "you" or "your" refers to MO PSC Staff-(All} and its employees, contractors,

agents or others employed by or acting in its behalf.

Security : Public
Rationale : NA

~The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for defivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution ar copying of this cammunication is striclly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender immediately
by replying to the message and deleting the material from any computer.™
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